

TCASC ROLL MAY 2018

OFFICERS & SUBCOMMITTEES

	1ST ROLL	2ND ROLL	REPORT	DEC.	JAN.	NOV	FEB.	MAR	April	May
ASC CHAIR	N			Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
ASC VICE CHAIR	Y			Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
SECRETARY	Y			Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
TREASURER	Y			Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
RCM	Y			Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
RCM ALTERNATE	N			Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
C&E MEMBER	Y			Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
PUBLIC RELATIONS	Y			Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
ACTIVITIES	Y			Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
LITERATURE	Y			Y	Y	Y	N	Y	Y	Y
SCHEDULES	Y			Y	Y	Y	Y	N	Y	Y
SUMMER SIZZLERS	N			Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y

GROUPS

1	SUN SERENITY STATION	0	0	N	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
2	SUN SURVIVORS	1	1	Y	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
3	SUN DISCOVERY	1	1	Y	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
4	MON NIGHT STEPS & TRAD	0	0	N	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
5	MEN'S NIGHT OUT	0	0	N	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
6	RECOVERY IN A BASKET	1	1	N	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
7	STEPSISTERS	1	1	Y	1	1	1	1	0	1	1
8	TUES NIGHT NEW BEGINNING	0	0	N	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
9	SERENITY AT SIX	1	1	Y	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
10	RUSH HOUR	0	0	N	1	1	1	1	0	1	0
11	WED NIGHT NEWCOMERS	0	0	N	1	1	0	1	1	1	0
12	MIDDAY MIRACLES	1	1	Y	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
13	BACK TO BASICS	0	0	N	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
14	COURAGE TO CHANGE	1	1	N	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
15	BENT-ON RECOVERY	0	0	N	1	1	1	0	1	1	0
16	FRI NIGHT LIFEBOAT	0	0	N	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
17	STEPMONSTERS	0	0	N	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
18	WE ARE GLAD YOU ARE HERE	0	0	N	1	0	0	0	0	1	0
19	WHEN IT WORKS	0	0	N	1	1	1	0	0	1	0
20	FREE SPIRIT	1	1	N	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
21	SAT NIGHT LIVE	1	1	N	1	0	0	0	1	1	1
22	WE DO RECOVERY	1	1	Y	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
23	JUST FOR TONIGHT	1	1	N	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
24	SICKER THAN MOST	0	0	N					0	0	0
	GROUP TOTALS:	11	11	6	23	20	19	18	18	23	12
	QUORUM: 12										

* No ASC, all groups shown as present for voting purpose

**Voting privileges are restored at the beginning of the 2nd consecutive TCASC meeting

TCASC MEETING AGENDA

- OPEN MEETING
- READ THE TWELVE TRADITIONS
- READ THE TWELVE CONCEPTS
- FIRST ROLL CALL
- TREASURER WITH BEGINNING BALANCE
- READING AND APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES
- OFFICER AND SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS
- READING OF GROUP REPORTS
- BUDGETS
- OLD BUSINESS
 - ELECTIONS
 - NOMINATIONS
 - OLD MOTIONS
- RSC BUSINESS
- MEETING ARRANGEMENTS
- ANNOUNCEMENTS
- OPEN FORUM
- NEW BUSINESS
- TREASURER'S UPDATE
- SECOND ROLL CALL
- CLOSE MEETING

5/06/18 MINUTES

Debbie called the meeting to order at 12:32 pm with a moment of silence followed by the Third Step Prayer. The Twelve Traditions were read by Gloria followed by the Twelve Concepts read by Ashley.

1st roll call was taken with 11 out of 24 groups present. All groups present had voting privileges.

There was no quorum present. All that was discussed was budgets. The Treasurer reported a beginning balance of \$3,750.13. The Treasurer's ending balance was \$3,700.13. The meeting was adjourned at 12:45pm with no prayer read.

OFFICER AND SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

TCASC Chair:	Mike R.
TCASC Vice Chair:	Debbie T.
TCASC Secretary:	Brandelyn H.
TCASC Treasurer:	Pam G.
TCASC Regional Committee Member:	Tyler H.
TCASC RCM Alternate:	Melissa
TCASC Conventions and Event Member:	Tracy G.
TCASC Public Relations Chair:	Cyndi H.
TCASC Activities Chair:	Trish P.
TCASC Literature Chair:	Courtney M.
TCASC Schedules Chair:	Chris
TCASC Summer Sizzlers Chair:	Allen P.

OFFICER AND SUBCOMMITTEE ELECTION SCHEDULE

The following are the months in which elections are to be held for TCASC service positions:

January	1. Literature Chair	2. Treasurer	3. Public Relations Chair
May	1. Convention and Events Committee Member (2 year position)		
June	1. RCM	2. RCM Alternate	
September	1. Schedules Chair		
October	1. Activities Chair	2. Summer Sizzlers Chair	3. TCASC Secretary
November	1. TCASC Chair	2. TCASC Vice Chair	

BUDGETS (A=APPROVED)

- (A) RCM Tyler \$40.16 for Supplies
- (A) PRC Cindy \$18.08 for Printing Bi-Laws
- (A) PRC Cindy \$140.00 Gas for Region Travel Budget
- (A) RCMA Melissa \$140.00 Gas for Region Travel Budget

ELECTIONS

- Step Sisters nominated Terry seconded by Back to Basics GSR. Qualifications were stated. A vote took place and Terry was nominated as TSASC Secretary.

NOMINATIONS

- C&E Member (Tracy will continue service until someone is nominated or steps up.

OLD MOTIONS

- NO OLD MOTIONS STATED.

RSC BUSINESS

- Final voting was held for the CAR motions.

MEETING ARRANGEMENTS

- April meeting will be held June 3rd, 2018 at the Franklin PUD the regular body will meet at 12:30 P.M.
- The FPUD will open at 10:30 A.M. for PRC.

ANOUNCEMENTS

- Hermiston Spring Fling April 21st, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. \$5 adults, \$3 children. No one gets turned down.
- Activities April 15th, 2018 at 1:00 at the Richland Library.
- RSC is putting in a bid for Learning Days.
- PRC is looking for members to serve, answer phones, and visit the jails and institutions.
- Step Sisters Retreat raffles are open for \$1.00 ask Melissa about registration.
- NA Campout. Talk to Allen P for more info.

OPEN FORUM

- Summer Sizzlers Logo is complete. Allen P won the logo contest.
- Activities during Meetings. EXAMPLE: Birthday Meeting Potluck

NEW MOTIONS

- NO NEW MOTIONS

BACK TO GROUPS

- Review the minutes and attached sub-committee reports.

TREASURER'S UPDATE

The Treasurer's ending balance was \$3657.72

Here is a Space for any Notes You need to share with your Home Group

GROUP	GSR	ALT GSR	SEC'Y	TREAS	BEG BAL	RENT	LIT	SUPP	ASC DONEND BAL	ATT	NC	Other Donation
1 SUN SERENITY STATION												
2 SUN SURVIVORS	Melinda			Melinda	\$74.36	\$40.00	\$41.70		\$31.31	10	4	
3 SUN DISCOVERY	Joe	Bill/Bruce L	HGM	Bruce L		\$40.00			\$46.66	12	2	
4 MON NIGHT STEPS & TRAD												
5 MEN'S NIGHT OUT												
6 RECOVERY IN A BASKET												
7 STEPSISTERS	Ashley					\$50.00				6	2	
8 TUES NIGHT NEW BEGINNINGS												
9 RUSH HOUR												
10 SERENITY AT SIX	Beth	HGM	Melenie	Beth		PAID		DON.	\$12.00	5	0	
11 WED NIGHT NEWCOMERS												
12 MIDDAY MIRACLES	Jennifer	HGM		Jesse G	\$12.00	\$340.00	\$100.00	\$84.91		30	24	
13 BACK TO BASICS												
14 COURAGE TO CHANGE												
15 BENT-ON RECOVERY												
16 FRI NIGHT LIFEBOAT												
17 STEPMONSTERS												
18 WE ARE GLAD YOU ARE HERE												
19 WHEN IT WORKS												
20 FREE SPIRIT												
21 SAT NIGHT LIVE												
22 WE DO RECOVERY	HGM	HGM	HGM	Chris	\$170.00	\$10.00	\$82.60	\$50.00	\$5.00	15	10	
23 JUST FOR TONIGHT												
24 SICKER THAN MOST												
							\$224.30		\$51.66			
*** Totals not to be taken as a true accounting for informational purposes only												

Tri-Cities Area Literature Order Form

Group _____ Contact _____ Date _____

ITEM	PRICE	QTY	TOTAL	ITEM	PRICE	QTY	TOTAL
BOOKS				BOOKLETS			
6th Edition Basic Text (Hard Cover)	\$12.00			Twelve Concepts for NA Service*	\$2.50		
6th Edition Basic Text* (Soft Cover)	\$12.00			NA White Booklet *	\$0.85		
It Works: How & Why (Hard Cover)	\$9.50			In Times Of Illness *	\$3.50		
It Works: How & Why* (Soft Cover)	\$9.50			The Group Booklet *	\$1.10		
Just For Today (Soft Cover*)	\$9.50			Behind The Walls *	\$1.10		
Living Clean: The Journey Continues	\$10.25			Fourth Step Guide *	\$0.85		
Living Clean* (Soft Cover)	\$10.25			NA: A Resource in your Community *	\$0.50		
Sponsorship Book (Soft cover*)	\$9.00			Introductory Guide to NA *	\$2.25		
NA Step Working Guide*	\$9.25			SUBTOTAL			
Guiding Principles (Hard Cover)	\$11.50			SERVICE PRODUCTS			
Guiding Principles (Soft Cover)	\$11.50			H&I Basics	\$0.75		
SUBTOTAL				PR Basics	\$2.00		
INFORMATION PAMPHLETS	PRICE	QTY	TOTAL	Treasurer's Handbook	\$2.25		
IP#1 Who, What, How & Why*	\$0.30			Group Business Meeting*	\$0.30		
IP#2 The Group*	\$0.45			Roles & Responsibilities*	\$0.30		
IP#5 Another Look*	\$0.30			Disruptive & Violent Behavior	\$0.30		
IP#6 Recovery & Relapse*	\$0.30			NA Groups & Medication*	\$0.35		
IP#7 Am I An Addict*	\$0.30			Principles & Leadership in NA Service*	\$0.35		
IP#8 Just For Today*	\$0.30			Social Media & Our Guiding Principles*	\$0.35		
IP#9 Living The Program*	\$0.30			Group Readings* (7 piece set)	\$5.00		
IP#11 Sponsorship*	\$0.30						
IP#12 The Triangle of Self Obsession*	\$0.30			SUBTOTAL			
IP#13 By Young Addicts For Young Addicts*	\$0.45						
IP#14 One Addicts Experience*	\$0.30						
IP#15 PI & The NA Member*	\$0.30						
IP#16 For The Newcomer*	\$0.30			KEYTAGS			
IP#17 For Those In Treatment*	\$0.45			Welcome (White)*	\$0.60		
IP#19 Self-Acceptance*	\$0.30			30 Days (Orange)*	\$0.60		
IP#20 H&I and The NA Member*	\$0.30			60 Days (Green)*	\$0.60		
IP#21 The Loner*	\$0.45			90 Days (Red)*	\$0.60		
IP#22 Welcome to NA*	\$0.30			6 Months (Blue)*	\$0.60		
IP#23 Staying Clean On The Outside*	\$0.30			9 Months (Yellow)*	\$0.60		
IP#24 Money Matters: Self Support In NA*	\$0.65			1 Year (Moonglow)*	\$0.60		
IP#26 Acc. For Those With Add. Need*	\$0.30			18 Months (Grey)*	\$0.60		
IP#27 For The Parents/Guardians of Young People*	\$0.45			Multi-Year (Black)*	\$0.60		
IP#28 Funding NA Services*	\$0.45			SUBTOTAL			
IP#29 Intro To NA Meetings*	\$0.30						
SUBTOTAL				COINS			
				Bronze*	\$3.50		
				SUBTOTAL			
TOTAL FRONT PAGE				CASH RECEIVED			
TOTAL BACK PAGE				CHECK RECEIVED			
TOTAL DUE							

* Available in Spanish as Pre Order Items

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

ASC DATE:

COMMITTEE NAME: Schedules	ASC DATE: 5/6/18
CHAIR: Chris M.	REPORT:
VICE CHAIR:	
SECRETARY:	Schedules This month
TREASURER:	

Schedules have a new meeting added on - Also I ~~am not~~ have been trying to figure out the format to help with the folding. -

Grateful to serve
Chris M.

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

ASC DATE: 5-6-18

COMMITTEE NAME: Activity's	ASC DATE: 5-6-18
CHAIR: Trish	REPORT:
VICE CHAIR: Theresa	We started on the next
SECRETARY: Jennifer	few month for the set
TREASURER: Mac	Calendar. Bingo was good

and few showed for Softball all new games except one
Next meeting will be May 20th starting at Noon at Richland Admrs to continue the Calendar then move to Richland library to complete regular Business at 1pm

Tri City Area Activity O
 ██████████ Business Free Checking

Balances ▼			
Ledger balance:	1,964.53	Today's activity:	0.00
Current balance:	1,964.53	Total Holds:	0.00
Account available balance:	1,964.53	Float:	0.00
Total accessible balance:	1,964.53	Unused PRA:	
Closing balance:	1,964.53	Related available balance:	0.00
Last statement:	04/30/2018		

[Expand all](#) < Prev 1 - 25 Next > All transactions, 01/23/2018 to 05/01/2018

Date	Check	Debit	Credit	Other	Description	Status	Balance
▶ 05/01/2018	<u>1147</u>	20.00			800 - Check		1,964.53
▶ 04/19/2018	1145	39.66			800 - Check	Force Post	1,984.53
▶ 04/17/2018	<u>1146</u>	150.00			800 - Check		2,024.19
▶ 04/17/2018	<u>Image</u>		10.00		600 - Deposit		2,174.19
▶ 04/17/2018	<u>Image</u>		11.00		600 - Deposit		2,164.19
▶ 04/17/2018	<u>Image</u>		15.00		600 - Deposit		2,153.19
▶ 04/17/2018	<u>Image</u>		22.00		600 - Deposit		2,138.19
▶ 04/17/2018	<u>Image</u>		24.00		600 - Deposit		2,116.19
▶ 04/17/2018	<u>Image</u>		37.00		600 - Deposit		2,092.19
▶ 04/17/2018	<u>Image</u>		59.00		600 - Deposit		2,055.19
▶ 04/17/2018	<u>Image</u>		76.25		600 - Deposit		1,996.19
▶ 04/17/2018	<u>Image</u>		88.00		600 - Deposit		1,919.94
▶ 04/17/2018	<u>Image</u>		279.00		600 - Deposit		1,831.94
▶ 04/10/2018	<u>1144</u>	100.00			800 - Check		1,552.94
▶ 04/04/2018	<u>1143</u>	50.00			800 - Check		1,652.94
▶ 02/22/2018	<u>Image</u>		38.50		600 - Deposit		1,702.94
▶ 02/22/2018	<u>Image</u>		60.50		600 - Deposit		1,664.44
▶ 02/22/2018	<u>Image</u>		208.83		600 - Deposit		1,603.94
▶ 02/22/2018	1			0.00	586 - Available Float		1,395.11
▶ 02/22/2018	1			33.33	580 - Collectable Float		1,395.11
▶ 02/21/2018	<u>1142</u>	80.00			800 - Check		1,395.11
▶ 02/13/2018	<u>1141</u>	108.45			210 - Check		1,475.11
▶ 02/07/2018	<u>1140</u>	100.00			800 - Check		1,583.56
▶ 02/01/2018	<u>Image</u>		63.00		600 - Deposit		1,683.56
▶ 01/23/2018	<u>1139</u>	20.00			800 - Check		1,620.56

Beginning Balance: **\$3,750.13**

Receipt #	Group Donations	Checks	Cash
	Back to Basics		
	Bent-on-Recovery		
	Courage To Change		
	Free Spirit		
	Friday Night Lifeboat		
	Just For Tonight		
	Men's Night Out		
	Midday Miracles		
	Monday Night Steps and Traditions		
	Recovery In A Basket		
	Rush Hour		
814	Saturday Night Live	\$19.00	
	Serenity At Six		
	Sicker Than Most		
	Stepmonsters		
	Stepsisters		
816	Sunday Discovery		\$46.66
	Sunday Serenity Station		
	Sunday Survivors		
	Tuesday Night New Beginnings		
815	We Do Recovery (Hermiston)		\$5.00
	Wednesday Night Newcomers		
813	We're Glad you're here		\$60.00
	When It Works		
		\$19.00	\$111.66

Receipt # Subcommittee Donations

	Activities		
	Literature		
818	Schedules		\$24.00
	Summer Sizzlers		
		Subtotals	\$0.00 \$24.00

Receipt #

		Subtotals	\$0.00 \$0.00

Check # Returned Checks

		Subtotals	\$0.00 \$0.00

Receipt # Expenses - Cash

Chair – Allen P.
Vice – Daniel M.
Secretary – Harmony K.
Treasure – Jamie P.

5-6-18

Dear Area,

Summer Sizzlers held there last meeting on 4-21-18. The next subcommittee meeting will be held at the church on 395 and Yelm on 5-12-18 at 2pm. Please come and find out how you can help. Please send in your pre registrations as it help fund the event and is a great way to save money. Online registration is up and running and available to use. I have raffle tickets for the Parlor Suite available for sale.

In Loving Service,

Allen P.

- CAR MOTIONS

- 1 (we voted yes) **PASSED** 100-7-4-2
- 2 (we voted no) **FAILED** 6-106-2-0
- 3 (we voted yes) **Commit to WB for further discussion (no objections).**
 - Prop G (we voted yes) **FAILED.** 26-83-3-2
- 4 (we voted yes) **FAILED.** 34-74-2-3
 - Prop J (we voted no) **FAILED.** 18-82-4-8
- 5 (we voted yes) **PASSED.** 79-29-2-3
- 6 (we voted yes) **FAILED.** 37-72-2-3
 - Prop D to amend motion 6 (we voted no). **FAILED (motion was withdrawn-we voted yes to withdraw).** 99-10-2-3.
- 7 (we voted yes) **FAILED.** 74-38-2-0
- 8 (we voted no) **FAILED.** 19-87-3-4
- 9 (we voted yes) **PASSED.** 75-33-4-2
 - Prop K Amend (we voted no) **FAILED.** 64-44-2-4
- 10 (we voted no) **FAILED.** 12-94-4-4
- 11 (we voted no) **FAILED** 6-103-3-2
- 12 (we voted yes) **PASSED.** 83-23-4-3
- 13 (we voted yes) **PASSED** 89-20-3-1
- 14 (we voted no) **WITHDRAWN.**
 - Prop E (we voted yes) **FAILED** 42-63-4-5
- 15 (we voted yes) **FAILED** 51-54-2-5
- 16 (we voted yes) **PASSED.** 93-15-3-0
- 17 (we voted yes) **MOTION WITHDRAWN**
- 18 (we voted yes) **PASSED.** 85-26-1-2
 - Prop H Amend (we voted no) **FAILED** 18-93-2-1
- 19 (we voted yes) **PASSED.** 82-25-3-4
- 20 (we voted yes) **PASSED.** 87-22-3-2
- 21 (we voted yes) **PASSED.** 88-21-3-2
- 22 (we voted yes) **FAILED.** 44-59-3-8
 - Prop I (we voted no) **FAILED** 22-77-4-9
- 23 (we voted no) **FAILED** 21-88-3-2
- 24 (we voted yes) **FAILED** 57-53-3-1
- 25 with Prop A (we voted yes): **Passed.** 106-2-0-3
 - Proposal A Substitute Motion 25 (we voted no—due to procedural considerations, we agree with the intent if motion): **Passed.** 96-13-2-1
 - Proposal B Substitute Motion 25
 - Do we want to not hear the amendment? (we voted yes): 95-13-1-2

Good afternoon,

Myself and Melissa our RCM 2 attended region this past month. Our area has won the bid for WNIR Learning days which will be held November 9th and 10th here in our area and we will be having our first committee meeting on Saturday May 12th at 6:00 pm. The meeting will be held at the Saturday Night Live church, if you are interested in being involved please show up.

We are postponing the discussion of our area inventory until next area due to the lack of attendance because of WNIRCNA.

Melissa is not able to be here today but has provided me with her report which is below.

In loving service, Tyler H

Hi Tyler,

I am attaching the RD/AD report from the last Region because I think we got it Friday night so I didn't know if you got one or not, they asked that we read them to our areas.

Also please let our area know that our region voted to send \$1349.90 to the Alaska Region to help set them up with communication lines and the ability to get meetings to the outlying areas that don't have internet.

There was also a motion that passed to send our Regional Literature Chair and IT chair to WSLD 2018 it was a money motion for \$1500.

Also please announce that Region is looking for a treasurer trainee it would be a three year commitment because the goal is to move into the treasurer position.

Also we have the bid for the Learning days this year to be held in the fall.

Thank you!!



NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS **April 2018**
Regional Delegate Team Quarterly Report
Washington Northern Idaho Region

*Ever Clean
Blue October*

Dear Family:

The World Service Conference is right around the corner! The RD team will be posting updates from the conference via our social media platforms. The RD Team attended the Western States Zonal Forum. We continue to participate in Conference Participant Webinars put on by NAWS. It has been a great quarter discussing the topics of the CAR (Conference Agenda Report) throughout the region. Topics included in this report:

1. Summary of Conference Agenda Report Workshops and Group Discussion at Clean & Free
2. Western States Zonal Forum
3. World Service Conference
4. World Convention of NA 37
5. What can you do to be involved in World Services: Literature Projects
6. NEW WEB STORE & Reminder: Proposed Price Increase for NA Literature – July 1, 2018
7. Update on Fellowship Intellectual Property Trust Audit Request – South Florida Region

There is no effective way to report on everything in NA World Services that is of interest to everyone. Here are many of the references that Service Enthusiasts use to familiarize themselves with what is going on. If that is you--feel free to take a look.

NAWS NEWS - <https://www.na.org/?ID=reports-nawsnews-nawsmain>

NA Way Magazine - <https://www.na.org/?ID=naway-toc>

Reaching Out - <https://www.na.org/?ID=reaching-out-index>

NAWS Annual Reports - <https://www.na.org/?ID=ar-2016>

Fellowship Intellectual Property Trust - <https://www.na.org/?ID=legal-bulletins-fipt>

Your RD team is always available for information or assistance with service related issues. We facilitated an area inventory (West Puget Sound) this last quarter. **We want to remind RCM's that we are here to serve you!** If you need a facilitator for an inventory, a presenter on a topic, a motivational speaker, or would like us to give you resources to learn about service topics, do not hesitate to ask.

Last, would like to formally announce that George will not be seeking re-election as the Regional Delegate. It is with a heavy heart, and a 10 gallon hat, that we reveal that George will be moving to Texas—yes you heard that right. Interested members, please feel free to approach us, and/or, former delegates with questions if you want to run for one of the delegate positions.

Please email us with any questions or concerns.

In Loving Service,

George B-H, Regional Delegate RD@WNIRNA.org

Theo M, Alternate Delegate AD@WNIRNA.org

Detailed Report

Item One – Summary of Conference Agenda Report Workshops and Group Discussion at Clean & Free

We held 4 CAR Workshops (not including Jan RSC). We had the biggest turnout (to our memory): over 140 participants! Thanks to each and everyone of you who attended a CAR Workshop. We did something a little new at Clean & Free this year. Instead of simply holding another CAR Workshop, we pulled out topics from the CAR and held small group discussion. We had over 42 in attendance at these two workshops. We had rich discussions about drug replacement therapy, the role of zones, literature creation, and we went over the survey (for new lit/service material/issue discussion topics).

Item Two – Western States Zonal Forum

The RD team had an amazing experience at the WSZF. Our Zone carried out services for the local Fellowship for the first time. We gave a PR presentation to the Chief of the town Nenana, Alaska. With no recovery options, this is a town that has experienced almost one funeral a week due to drug use. After our presentation, we held a regular meeting. This experience was powerful—with three newcomer women in attendance. The message was being carried by local experienced members (from Fairbanks) coupled with delegates from the WSZF—a once in a lifetime experience. There has since been a regular meeting, where members are driving over an hour to support. Hopefully this experience lays the groundwork for our zone carrying out service in conjunction with our meeting.

Moving forward as a zone, we have proposed having a budget for facilitators and a secretary. We will submit a motion this quarter regarding this. There has already been opposition from one region for this, but we feel that most of the regions in our zone want to move in this direction. However, this is just our hunch, and more will be revealed.

Item Three – World Service Conference

In a few short weeks we will be at the WSC! This is so exciting, and we are humbled to be able to represent our region. We will be posting updated regularly on our social media—including CAR results and other motions as they arise. We will not be using the regional blog; however, if you are not on social media, we can send you a summary via e-mail, so you do not have to wait until next RSC for info. Please email or text us if you prefer communication this way.

We feel the CAR workshops, alongside small group discussions at RSC and Clean and Free, have helped shape our understanding of our region's views on topics.

Item Four - World Convention of NA 37

World Convention will be August 30 – September 2, 2018 in Orlando Florida. This will be the last time for 6 years that it will be in the US. Pre-Registration is encouraged and there will be a drawing for a full package for people pre-registered by the cut-off date. Main concert has been announced: Blue October and Everclear at <https://www.na.org/?ID=wcna-index&ID=wcna-index>.

Item Five - What can you do to be involved in World Services: Literature Projects

World Services actually IS for you. There are many ways you can be involved and some from the privacy of your home. There are several Web Meeting on various topics of interest. If you are interested on what meetings there are you can go to: www.na.org/webinar

Literature Projects: Two literature projects are being proposed for approval at the 2018 World Service Conference. One is a one-cycle project for an IP geared toward members with mental health/mental illness diagnoses. The other is a project for a new daily meditation book, which will take two Conference cycles (2018–2022). For more information on these projects, see pages 16–18 of the Conference Approval Track material, posted t www.na.org/conference. There are a number of ways to be involved with the work on both projects. Most immediately, we are asking for your recommendations for workgroup members. Please let us know if you are interested in either project, or both, or would like to recommend someone else by emailing worldboard@na.org with the following information:

Name, Email address, Cleantime, Region, Which project are you interested in, Service background (Please try

to keep this relatively short. You don't need to be comprehensive.), Why do you think you, or whomever you are recommending, would be a good asset to the project?, Are you in the World Pool?

There are always many more interested members than positions available on workgroups. If you would like to be on a workgroup and are not selected, you may want to be sure you are signed up for NAWS News www.na.org/subscribe
NA literature is always by addicts, for addicts. Thank you for your help making this possible.

Item Six – NEW WEB STORE & Reminder: Proposed Price Increase for NA Literature – July 1, 2018

After years of agony (ok, maybe a bit extreme) NAWS has updated their online Web Store for ordering! Also reminder: after reviewing the current pricing of literature, based on the cost of goods and inflation, the Business Planning Group recommended a literature price increase of at least 5% and no more than an 8% in 2018. After lengthy discussion, the World Board approved a 7.5% increase to match the inflation rate on all items except the Basic Text, whose increase was set at 5%. The increase will be effective on 1 July 2018. We wanted to give members ample notice and realize that this may be discussed at the WSC.

Item Seven – Update on Fellowship Intellectual Property Trust Audit Request – South Florida Region

1) In August, we were notified by NA World Services, that a Region has requested an audit of the Fellowship Intellectual Property Trust, known as the FIPT. Many members of our Region may wonder what the FIPT is. The FIPT is the legal document that outlines (in detail) the relationship between Narcotics Anonymous World Services, Inc. (the non-profit legal entity we need to do our business much like FSA here in this region) and the Fellowship as a whole. Basically, NA World Services holds the copyrights to the Fellowship's property (recovery literature, the service symbol, the NA symbol, and the original group logo) on behalf of the Fellowship. NA World Services is accountable to the Fellowship through elected delegates and ultimately the groups of Narcotics Anonymous.

2) A copy of the letter from the South Florida Region expressing their desire to perform an audit along with their specific concerns, and the written response from NA World Services to the Region is available to anyone who wants to see it.

3) South Florida Region then responded with a letter from a lawyer.

4) NAWS has recently said they have set aside a week for members from South Florida to come inspect the FIPT.

The FIPT will definitely be a topic at the WSC and one of the possible changes could be that multiple regions will have to make an inspection request in the future.